
From: Basil Schur [mailto:bschur@greenskills.org.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2010 1:05 PM
To: Denmark Shire Enquiries
Subject: Regarding Seedlings from Denmark Shire Nursery SoD FILE REF: ORG.39
Importance: High

P.O. Box 577 Denmark WA 6333 ph 0429481019

Wed 25th August 2010

Dale Stewart
CEO
Shire of Denmark
South Coast Highway
Denmark WA 6333
Ph 98480300 0427448603mobile

Dear Dale

Regarding Seedlings from Denmark Shire Nursery for Community biodiversity
projects on public land in Denmark.

Green Skills is planning two revegetation projects on public land in 2011 for which
we are seeking local species grown from local provenance seed. The first project is
on Denmark River foreshore land ( section of riverbank upstream from the foot
bridge adjacent to the Denmark Agricultural College land) for which we are seeking
around 1680 local plants(see Table 1 below). The second project is for understory
planting at the Wetland centre, Atkinson Road, adjacent to the Golf Course reserve
for which we are seeking around 840 native plants.

I understand that Shire of Denmark normally charges in the order of 73c +GST per
seeding. In previous years Green Skills has applied to the Council for a grant of an
allocation of plants for specific projects on Shire or public land (ie Rail Trail reserve
or beside the High School oval). In return Green Skills arranged to organise the
provision of at least 120
hours of volunteer labour to assist Mark Parre with nursery propagation and related
tasks over the growing season 2010/2011.

Would it be possible for Green Skills to either:

1) be provided with an allocation of these 1680 + 890 (=2570) plants by the

shire in return for organizing at least 120 hours of community labour to assist

with nursery work over the 2010/2011 growing season) or

2) to 2) to pay for these 1680+ 890 plants for a reduced fee (perhaps 50% of the

73c/plant cost) by the shire in return for organizing at least 120 hours of

labour to assist with nursery work over the 2010/2011 growing season.
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These are community planting projects and we would be working with the Denmark
High School and Denmark College of Agriculture to have their students participate in
the plantings.

I look forward to your response on this.

Table 1
Plants sought for Denmark River Foreshore planting (adjacent to Denmark
Agricultural College on foreshore land)

Name of Species (available
for propagation)

Number (trays 56 in each
tray)

Hakea oleifolia 112
Taxandria parviceps 168
Bossiea linophylla 112
Acacia pentadenia 168
Acacia browniana 168
Banksia grandis 56
Macrozamia reidlei 56
Melaleuca thymoides 112
Hovea elliptica 168
Acacia pulchella 112
Acacia alata 168
Anigosanthos flavidus 168
Patersonia occidentalis 112
Total 1680

Table 2
Plants sought for Wetland Centre buffer (understorey planting). (Adjacent to Golf
Course Reserve, Atkinson Road, Denmark)

Name Number
(trays 56 in
each tray)

Hakea oleifolia 56
Kunzea recurva 56
Kunzea ericifolia 112
Taxandria fragrans 56
Acacia pentadenia 112
Acacia urophylla 56
Banksia grandis 56
Billardiera fuisformis 56
Callistachys lanceolata 56
Anigosanthos flavidus 112
Patersonia occidentalis 56
Bossiea linophylla 56
Subtotal 840



Your faithfully

Basil Schur
Projects Manager
Green Skills
Centre for Sustainable Living
972 South Coast Highway
P.O. Box 577
Denmark WA 6333
Ph 0898481019 Mobile 0429481019
Fax: 9848 3455
Email bschur@greenskills.org.au
www.greenskills.org.au
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